

The Villages RC-Car Club Meeting Minutes No. 53 April 17 2018

We had 19 members in attendance including the following officers, (President) Bob Jobes, (VP) Bob King, (Treasurer) Don Day, (Secretary) Doug Doucette, (Events Coordinator and Past President) Dave Allen

The April 2018 meeting started at 7:05 PM.

Minutes for March 2018 were read and accepted.

**Treasury Report – Starting balance of \$1740.48**

**Credits of \$847.00**

**Paid \$117.40**

**Ending Balance of \$2470.08**

**Membership Report** – Barbra say's We have 48 paid members.

**Race Coordinator/Race Directors** – When we do the drag racing please carry your cars to the starting line do not drive them, and then push your car to the staging beams

1.**Shirts, hats** – Mike Pepe is handling shirts/hats. He has arranged for us to go to Custom Apparel in Southern Trace next to Giovanni's to buy hats and shirts. Address is

3451 Wedgwood Lane, The Villages, FL 32162

**Website** – Feg Henkel is handling the website. He will look to see if he can add a for sale section on the web page and then let us know how to add items to that section.

**Rules and Safety Committee** – Rules Committee is Mike Roemer, (chairman), Dave Allen, and Steve Sorrentino. The rules committee has nothing new this month.

**Track Setup Team Report** – we still need people for July through December contact Bob King to sign up

**Business:**

**• Old Business**

Dave has got the computer working good and he is looking for some members to teach the computer to so they can help out on race day. He had made some notes to follow to make it easier.

Camp Villages is coming fast and we still need people with nascars to sign up with Dave Allen. He will send out an Email please return the email so he knows that you will be there and if you don't have a nascar please come out and help marshal

**• New Business.**

**The points have been updated and a drop has been applied to every one**

**It was brought up that we still have some people that are using reverseduring the race.**

**PLEASE DO NOT USE REVERSE let the marshal get the car.**

**During the months of July and August will be no points races but we will still be racing. So it is a good time to test and get your cars ready for when the points racing starts again.**

**Next month the club will provide pizza during the meeting and Bob has some special awards for last seasons point champs,**

Meeting closed at 8:00pm

Next meeting day is the third Tuesday; 6:45PM on May 15th at Canal Rec. Center

Dave did a very good tech session on how to place decals on the inside of the body before you paint it. If you have any questions see Dave Allen